Phase II Math and Science Partnership Grants

Questions, May 2010
Q: We have a specific question about LEAs that can be partners with us on the EMT Phase II.  None of the core schools involved with EMT are on the list of high need elementary schools. That is, we have no match between facilitators from EMT schools and schools on the high need list. 
However, we worked with 4-5 Riverton (Portland) teachers fairly intensively.  Questions:  1) Could we approach Riverton about serving as a core partner?  Alternatively, 2) could we work with a "new" school on the high need list as a core partner, and involve the other EMT schools as their interests and needs allow?
A: The answer is yes to both options.

Q: Thanks for the list of private schools, Barbara.  I'm assuming we need only be concerned with schools that accept students of the same grade levels as our projects will target?  For instance, a project that partners high schools and a CTE regional school or center only needs to extend an invitation to private high schools in that region?  Is this correct?
A: That is correct.
Q: I have a question regarding private schools.  At one point the RFP states that partners may include private schools.  At another point it states that their needs must be considered and met.  Does this mean a partnership must include a private school or does it mean that their needs must be met if they form part of the partnership?

A: Private schools in the geographic area of the participating LEAs must be invited, but they may choose not to participate.
Q: From the information on page 7, it appears that all 5 funded projects will be given identical budgets ($100K in year 1, $75K in year 2, $50K in year 3).  Am I correct that these are strict limits and may not be exceeded?
A: It is intended that each project be fairly equally funded.  I would suggest staying within 10%.
Also, if a project will require more funding in year 3 for some reason, is it possible to request less in a prior year and shift it to the end (e.g. $50 K in year 2 and $75 K in year 3)? 
A: Yes.
Q: In talking to        about the pre-test /post test requirement this time around, he wondered if we could use the Accuplacer.  Taking this test would actually help teachers she what is expected of their students at the college level.  We actually did this with one area math department under a Nellie Mae grant that we were administering.  The teachers found several math concepts on the test that their curriculum wasn’t covering and were able to easily make appropriate modifications.  The result was a huge decrease in the number of students needing PBS courses in college.

So…the question is:  Could the Accuplacer be used as a pre test/post test for the math/science grant?  If we could, it might be very powerful.
A: Yes.
Q: With reference to section IV: Project Requirements, part (A) Evidence of Meaningful Partnerships, point 4 (data)...
Is it necessary to reiterate the data submitted in the Phase 1 report, or can reference to the site be made, along with a short narrative? 
A: I would copy and paste the information to the proposal so readers don't have to go to another document to look for it.

Q:  Where the project begins only in September, does that mean that no activities can be carried out before?  Or does it mean that we just can't invoice for them until September
A: I intend to extend your current contract until August 31 so you can conduct activities if you have any funds left over.  I'm afraid I don't have additional funds to fill in the gap. You cannot invoice from the new grant for activities conducted before the start of the grant on September 1.
Q:  Section 5 (Preparation of Proposal), E-Project Narrative, point 3
Could you please clarify what 'Follow-Up Activities" means?  What is the intent of this item? 
A: This refers to activities that would take place after a summer institute or other extended learning opportunity.
Q:  Section 5 (Preparation of Proposal), H: Budget Narrative ... must reflect any coordinated uses of resources from other sources
I am assuming this means other sources supporting these activities specifically and not the coordination of other projects - is this correct? 
A:  Yes.
Q: The RFP places a 20 page limit on the "proposal narrative."  I am assuming that comprises items B through F on pages 17 and 18 of the RFP ... but NOT items G and H.  
A:  That is correct.

Q:  Our project is eligible because it was funded through Title II SEA funds.  The project did not require a partnership with University faculty so we are unable to present evidence of partnership activities.  How should we handle this section of the proposal?
A:  I will make sure there is an explanation for the readers that this project is exempt from the Partnership evidence and any data on success that includes partners.  However, to be eligible for Phase II,  the project must be able to abide by all of the requirements of Phase II including having University partners involved.

Q:  I have been working under the assumption that this proposal is for 1 year, and that each subsequent year will mean another plan, given the learning from the previous year.  Am I correct?  (That is to say that the plans are constructed one year at a time).   Does my timeline need to reflect 3 years worth of activities?

A: The contracts are for one year with a renewal if the deliverables are met.  You really don't have to prepare a whole new plan.  You just need to get your interim report and on line APR report completed and be making reasonable progress on your goals.  I would suggest that you describe three years of activities.  You should include a budget at least for year one but you could have one for all three years as long as it is broken down into one year at a time.
 

Q: (Individual),from USM (CEPARE) has agreed to work with us.  Does that qualify as the IHE partner?  

A: The partnership is really with the institution, not an individual.  Is  (Individual) a professor of math at USM?  The purpose of the University partner is to have someone who can offer the content expertise in math and/or science.

Q: Your private school list includes the Schools at Sweetser -- described on their website as "Sweetser maintains two schools for students with special education and emotional needs, crisis services, community integration, peer support services, and campuses in Belfast, Plymouth and Saco"

As I understand it, we are supposed to offer to include private schools in our PD program.

However -- I we have not developed a curriculum for students with special education and emotional needs.  I feel that there is risk that -- in trying to satisfy the "letter of the law" in the rules -- I would be attempting to extend what we are doing to a very different population -- thereby greatly changing the focus or our proposed work.  It seems to me that if we want to offer PD for teachers at Sweetser, we would need to recognize at the outset that this is a very different student population, with -- as the Sweetser site says -- "special needs."  This does not feel like a fit with our other, more general objective of providing PD to teachers working with middle and high school students on data understanding -- apart from special needs programs.


A: There is not a need to change the objectives of the project to include teachers from private schools.  Belfast is required to invite Sweetser staff to participate.  Chances are good that they will choose not to participate, but if they do, they are being offered participation in your project not an opportunity to get specialized needs met.  

Q:  If I wanted to give you options in the proposal, how would you want me to structure that?  (same proposal, separate proposals, other?) 
A: I am not exactly sure what you mean by options?  Do you mean different groups of teachers may be doing different activities?  If so, I would include that with an explanation in the one proposal.

Q:  Is there room in this RFP to create 'leave-behind' PD tutorials (I have mentioned these before and can now submit a sample on DVD.)?  It serves to move ME toward autonomy and provides greater opportunity for embedded PD.  
A: Yes, this would demonstrate one way that you intend to sustain and expand the effects of the PD.

Q:  Regarding previous question and your response (sorry... still am not quite clear):  Can activities be carried out prior to start date, then invoiced after start date?  
A: No, activities for the new contract cannot be carried out prior to the start date of the contract.

Q: As we reviewed the list of "High Need Elementary Schools" we noticed that none of the schools were on the list.   Could we use the fact that some of our middle schools were "High Need Schools" to apply for the grant since they elementary students come from the elementary schools. 

A: The only answer I can give you is that if you add another school to your project that is on the high needs list, you could apply.  There must be at least one high needs school from the list served by your grant.
Q: As to where (which section) to include data from Phase I; The criteria rubric puts evidence of success in Phase I in section B.  But, the narrative description of what each section should contain also mentions "Data from Phase I MSP" as the 4th point in Section A.  Your answer to an earlier question suggests copying and pasting this information.  Since these two sections are sequential, is it really necessary to list it twice?  Doing so cuts in to our 20 page limit.
A: It is sufficient to include the data once and then refer to it in the other section.
Q: As to the 20 page limit on narrative sections;  Is the 250 word abstract meant to be included in the 20 pages?
A: No, the twenty page requirement does not include the abstract.
